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Sundar, Danielle

From: Fox, Lori
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 11:49 AM
To: Sundar, Danielle
Cc: Wetmore, Doug
Subject: FW: call tomorrow
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Blue
Attachments: RoughNoiseCalcs-with ATV-OHV and ocean sound CAHA 2009-09-02.xIs

.

THml
RoughNoiseCalcs-w
ith ATV-OHV a...
Another one where email and attachment are both needed.

Lori Fox

Deputy Director, Denver Cperations/Senior Planner

Direct 303-985-6602

Main 303-985-6600

Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO

80228-2031 | www.louisberger.com This message, including any attachments hereto, may
contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the
attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you
may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In
such case, you should immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly
notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred
by The Louis Berger Group,Inc., (Berger) the information and statements herein do not
constitute a binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility
for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are urged tc verify any
information that is confusing and report any errors/concerns to us in writing.

————— Original Message-----

From: Frank Turina@nps.gov [mailtc:Frank Turina@nps.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:13 AM

To: Sandra_ Hamiltonfnps.gov

Cc: Sherwood, Dayna; Wetmore, Doug; Kurt Fristrup@nps.gov; Fox, Lori;
Randy_Stanley@nps.gov

Subiject: Re: call tomorrow

For today's call, attached is a spreadsheet that takes into account the sound of surf
under a range of conditions.

(See attached file: RoughNoiseCalcs-with ATV-OHV and ocean sound CAHA
2009-09-02.x1s)

Frank Turina, Ph.D.

National Park Service

Natural Sounds Program Center
(2400 2253530

(970) 631-5260 Cell

frank turina@nps.gov



When quiet is all arcund, with no sounds but natural ones - bird songs, wind, washing of
waters against shores - the stage is always set for meditation and reflection.

—-- Sigurd Olsen

Sandra
Hamilton/DENVER/N
PS

09/01/2009 03:52
PM

Helloc Al1,

o)
Frank Turina/FTCOLLINS/NPSENPS,
Kurt Fristrup/FTCOLLINS/NPSENPS,
Randy Stanley/FTCOLLINS/NPSENPS,
lfox@louisberger.com,
dwetmore@louisberger.com,
dsherwocodB@louisberger.com
cc
Subject

call tomorrow

Since Shayna is in New Jersey and the Denver folks are pressed for time, as I'm sure you
are also in FOCO, I've scheduled our conference line for a call tomorrow afternoon
(instead of an in-person meeting) on the CAHA soundscapes analysis, 12:30 - 2:30 MT

{2:30-4:30 ET) .

Phone number 866-623-0649
passcode 7024892

The objective of this call is for the NBS Socundscapes staff to walk the rest of us through
the additional analysis since the last call and provide for discussion, guestions, etc. so
that the Louis Berger staff have a clear enough understanding of the analysis to write up

the needed explanation for the DEIS.

Please confirm that this time still works for everyone. Thanks.

Sandy

Sandy Hamilton
Environmental Protection Specialist

Naticnal Park Service - Environmental Quality Division Academy Place P.0O. Box 25287 Denver

CO 80225
PH: (303) 9695-2068
FAX: (303) 987-6782

0024030



reference measures

other distances in meters from OHV track

SrcLpA € 4 15 50 150 250 500 7! 1000 1500 3000 6000
Auto at 16 mph (FHWA) 52 15.24 64.0 52.5 4.7 3.5 268.4 19.0 14. 108 49 -6.5 =201
Ocean surf ambient 20 15 18.0 18.3 13.3 .5 74 4.6 2. 7 -0.1 -3.0 -6.0
Sum of ocean surf and 16mph auto 64.0 52.5 41.7 31.5 26.5 19.2 14, 1141 6.1 -14
Auto at 25 mph (FHWA) 59 15.24 71.0 59.4 48.7 38.5 33.4 26.0 21. 17.5 1.7 0.1
Ocean surf ambient 20 15 18.0 16.3 133 9.5 74 4.6 B LT -0.1 -3.0
Sum of ocean surf and 25mph auto 71.0 59.4 48.7 38.5 33.4 26.0 21.] 17.6 12.0 1.8
Percent  Percent Percent The above caiculation assumes Ground atteniwation is not yet
Residual Listening Residual Alerting spherical spreading loss. and it calculated, but the formuta
Increase in ambient sound level in Lislening Area Distance incorporates atmospheric absorption  conservatively assumes hard ground (no
Area Reduction Distance Reduction for each 3rd octave frequency. AtmAbsorp is frequency dependent It
20 1.0% 99.0% 10.0% 90.0% Source Height (m) 1.5 should be calculated according to TITr= 0.888743
Receiver Height (m) 1.5 average almospheric conditions al site Pa/Pr= 1
Ocean surf varies 20-56 dBA @156m Mean Propagation Height 1.5 Hard ground: G=0 TOAT = 0.942418
ENTER SURF SOURCE LEVEL HERI Ground Type G 0 Soft ground: G=1 T/T01= 1.0611
ENTER DIST SURF TO OHV TRACK| in melers) AtmPressure in atm 1|Mixed ground: G=fraction of ground that is soft h= 1396939
Temperature in deg C 16.7 FrO = 4474971
Rel humidity in % 74.5 FrN = 396.2613
(average annual for CAHA)
1/3 Octave freq 12.5 20 25 31.5 40 50 63 8 100 125 160 200
AtmAbsorp in dB/m 0.000004 0.000006  0.000070  0.000015  0.000024  0.000038  0.000059  0.000094  0.060749 0.000228 0.000345 0.000536 0.000780
Auto at 15 mph (FHWA} [ 0 ] [ [ ] 23 30 34 36 36 36 37
Auto at 25 mph (FHWA) 0 0 ] 0 [ o 27 35 39 41 41 42 43
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0.007103 0.001518 0.002018 0.002527 0.003083 0.003706 0.004388 0.005270 0.006670 0.008587 0.011513 0.016231 0.023974 0.035349 0.053714 0.083597 0.126744 0.191663 0.299939 0.442737
38 39 40 42 43 44 44 44 43 42 40 38 36 34 32 29 25 0
43 45 46 48 49 50 51 51 50 49 47 45 42 40 37 34 31 0
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